

From: Edward West

To: Doug Young

Date: October 27, 2006

Subject:

Request for Info - File #0201-EX-PL-2006

---

Message:

1. The EIRP is 10 W. The 250 mw was for a different system which did not get changed in this application. The correct EIRP is as the Exhibit shows.
2. There was no search on stations greater than 200 km in distance.
3. Yes, they are Redline Subscriber units. Yes there is only one base station being used at the coordinates you indicated. The base station license is part of this applicaton.
4. Exhibit 5 is for a lone base station.
5. None of the base stations will be used in any commercial operations for any of the 550 customers listed.